
From: Lorraine Cordell
To: "Micheal McKee"
Cc: "ioseDhinewardsolicitor@amail.co

m1

Subject: RE: FW: Re: Simon Cordell
Date: 06 February 2015 17:12:00

Hi Micheal

Please see the below information

Name & Registered Office:
EVERY DECIBEL MATTERS LTD
36 GOREFIELD HOUSE
CANTEBURY ROAD
LONDON
ENGLAND
NW6 5TA
Company No. 08770389

This is who owns EVERY DECIBEL MATTERS the company has been registered since 11/11/13 so how are 
they saying that Simon is setting things up and owns EVERY DECIBEL MATTERS the company number is 
on there also. So the police know this is not Simons company.

Status: Active

Date of Incorporation: 11/11/2013 Country of Origin: United Kingdom

Company Type: Private Limited Company Nature of Business (SIC):
None Supplied

Accounting Reference Date: 30/11
Last Accounts Made Up To: (NO ACCOUNTS FILED)
Next Accounts Due: 11/08/2015
Last Return Made Up To:
Next Return Due: 09/12/2014 OVERDUE

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 06 February 2015 15:44
To: josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com; Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: FW: Re: Simon Cordell

Can you please also let us know the details of who his GP is. Thanks.
On 06 February 2015 at 15:42 Micheal McKee 
<m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com> wrote:

Lorraine,

Please find the attached letter of authority for Tyrone Benjamin's medical records. Please 
can you get this signed and send it back to us asap.
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